

RE: Affordability Fund Q&A

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 16:04:33 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Oct 20, 2017, 3:49 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Affordability Fund Q&A

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the Affordability Fund QAs for next week's event for the Minister.

Thanks,
Denna

From: Quartarone, Robert (ENERGY)
Sent: October-20-17 3:46 PM
To: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For DMO Review: Affordability Fund Q&A

Apologies, [here is a version without any tracked changes](#).

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Sent: October-20-17 3:30 PM
To: Quartarone, Robert (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For DMO Review: Affordability Fund Q&A

[Are the tracked changes for a reason?](#)

From: Quartarone, Robert (ENERGY)
Sent: October-20-17 3:20 PM
To: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Cc: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations
Subject: For DMO Review: Affordability Fund Q&A

Hi Denna –

Attached for DMO review is the QAs for the Affordability Fund. The event is on Tuesday (October 24) so we were hoping to get this to MO today if possible.

Thank you,
Robert

Robert Quartarone

Program Officer | Issues Management, Media Relations

Communications Branch, Ministry of Energy

Tel: 416-327-7226

BB: 647-622-4138